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MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent ?2‘
FROM: Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: April 5,2024

RE: PGE Gaga Pit Installation Request Memo DC

Pleasant Grove Elementary is requesting approval of the In-Ground Mount Gaga Ball Pit (20
foot) from Playground Outfitters and 9-Square in the Air: Playground Edition that the Pleasant
Grove PTA is donating to the school. They’ll ensure that the area is surveyed for appropriate
placement in the field near the playground before digging and equipment can be ordered.

I recommend approval of this request.

Attachment:

Pleasant Grove Elementary Request- D. Bickley
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April 1, 2024

To: Mr. Danny Clemons, Director of Buildings and Grounds

From: Dionna Bickley, Principal

Re: Playground Donations

Plea$an,t‘('5_rgve»' E.leméntary is re.que‘s,ﬁng approval of the In-Ground Mount Gaga_'.B'all
Pit (20 foot) from Playground Outfitters and 9-Square-in the Air: Playground Edition

that the Pleasant Grove PTA is donating to our school. We will neéd to ensure that the
—————area-is-surveyed-for-appropriate-placement-in-the field-near-the-playground-before

digging and equipment ¢an be ordered.
Thank you and please let us know if we need to submit additional documentation.

Sincerely,




